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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 9:40 AM
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: <MANDATE> 17/17/17/VP05/020273     Accident involving SJN4651C & SKW5096P 

along New Upper Changi Rd on 12/12/17

Dear Thin Thin, 
 
Kindly proceed as proposed. 
 
 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 3:50 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG 
Subject: <MANDATE> 17/17/17/VP05/020273 Accident involving SJN4651C & SKW5096P along New Upper Changi Rd 
on 12/12/17 
 
Your ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020273 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT ON 12/12/2017 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJN 4651C AND SKW 5096P 
 
We refer to the above accident.  
 
OI collided to rear portion of TP vehicle. 
 
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability. 
 
Summary to offer to repairer M/S STYTECH AUTO PTE LTD is as follows: 
 

  TP CLAIMED OUR REVISED 
TO OFFER 

Cost of Repairs (w/gst) $   11,343.63 $ 5,136.00 
Loss of Rental $        749.00($100 w/gst x 7 days) $    642.00($100 w/gst x 6 days) 
LTA Search Fee $            5.35 $        5.35 
TOTAL $   12,328.98 $ 5,783.35 

 
*Surveyor recommended 5 days 
 
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 
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Kindly let us have your approval/instruction/comments for our further negotiating and settlement. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


